11/24/25, 1:52 PM

Columbia

City of Columbia, MO Mail - FW: [EXTERNAL] cluster at 8th st

Tiffani Wiesehan <tiffani.wiesehan@como.gov>

FW: [EXTERNAL] cluster at 8th st

2 messages

Mitchell, Sabra <sabra.mitchell@missouri.edu>

To: Tiffani Wiesehan <tiffani.wiesehan@como.gov>, Jacob Amelunke <jacob.amelunke@como.gov>

Tiffany,

| think we should present this information at the December board meeting. Can you add me to the agenda?

Thank You,
Sabra

Sabra Mitchell (she/her)

Access Advisor

Disability Center
S5 Memorial Union | Columbia MO 65211
0: 573-882-4696

W: DisabilityCenter.Missouri.edu

B Mizzou

From: Atkins, James B - Columbia, MO <James.B.Atkins@usps.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 12:04 PM

To: Mitchell, Sabra <sabra.mitchell@missouri.edu>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] cluster at 8th st

Mon, Nov 24, 2025 at 12:25

opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

WARNING: This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing expedition that can result in unauthorized access to our IT System. Please use proper judgment and caution whei

This is what is posted on USPS.com, hope this helps. As 2 the spots, Rear Coats alley would be preferred.
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Thanks!

Brad Atkins

Tiger Station
Supervisor
573-514-6292 Office
573-881-2767 Mobile

From: Mitchell, Sabra <sabra.mitchell@missouri.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 11:50 AM

To: Atkins, James B - Columbia, MO <James.B.Atkins@usps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] cluster at 8th st

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.
Hi Brad,

| heard from the Columbia Community Land Trust board, and their request was why can’t there be individual house delivery. | told them that there was a new requiremen
for a cluster mailbox. Any insight would be appreciated.

| have 2 prospective locations that | think would be good, as they are under a street light at night. Please see my examples in purple below.

Thank you for all your guidance!

Sabra

Sabra Mitchell (she/her)

Access Advisor

Disability Center
S5 Memorial Union | Columbia MO 65211
0: 573-882-4696

W: DisabilityCenter.Missouri.edu

B8 Mizzou
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Tiffani Wiesehan <Tiffani.Wiesehan@como.gov> Mon, Nov 24, 2025 at 1:51 PM
To: "Mitchell, Sabra" <sabra.mitchell@missouri.edu>
Cc: Jacob Amelunke <jacob.amelunke@como.gov>

| have you added to the agenda. | will add this email chain as an attachment.

Thanks,

Tiffani Wiesehan
Administrative Technician Il
Housing Programs Division
11 N. 7th St

Phone: 573-874-7244

[Quoted text hidden]
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